
United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT 
Gulf of Mexico OCS Region 
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard 
New Orleans. LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E January 22, 2024

Mr. Josh Graffagnini
LLOG Exploration Offshore, L.L.C.
1001 Ochsner Boulevard, Suite 100 
Covington, Louisiana 70433

Dear Mr. Graffagnini:

By letter dated December 14, 2023, LLOG Exploration Offshore, L.L.C. informed this 
office that there are no further plans to develop the Mississippi Canyon (MC) Block 629 Unit, 
Agreement No. 754323004. The unit consisted of Lease OCS-G 36134 and a portion of 
Lease OCS-G 36399.

Lease OCS-G 36399 expired on November 30, 2023. Since a suspension has not been ordered or 
approved and no production, drilling or well reworking operations have commenced for more 
than one year, the MC Block 629 Unit automatically terminated December 1, 2023, in 
accordance with Article 16 of the Unit Agreement. If you have any questions, contact 
Mr. Imran Vahora at (504) 736-2664 or imran.vahora@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,

NATASHA

BLAND
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Natasha Bland
Regional Supervisor
Office of Production and Development


